

Throughout my life, technology has had huge impacts on me. As a child, I was making silly YouTube videos on any topic which opened my eyes to the possibilities of the internet in general. I was exposed to programming from my sibling who, at the time, showed me his work which included his own mini compiler built entirely from scratch.

At the end of 2020/start of 2021, I completed a Udemy course which taught me the basics of full stack web development. Using this knowledge, I made an e-commerce website for University. This passion spiraled which led me to making multiple projects using a range of technologies. This is what led me to futureproof as they promise to teach the fundamental skills to become a better developer.

Other than programming, I am into PC's, especially building them. I have built a few gaming computers for friends and family using knowledge I gained from watching YouTube as well as knowledge from building my own small computers.

SUMMARY

At University, I achieved a 1st Class degree in Computer Science, and I am currently training as a Full Stack Developer with futureproof.

During my time in University, I was exposed to many areas, such as Web Development and Machine Learning and many languages such as Java, JavaScript, Python, C++ and PHP. Web development has been something I have always liked, which can be seen by my various projects outside of futureproof (this can be viewed on my website – jakirul.com).

From all these projects, I have gathered experience working in HTML/CSS, JavaScript, React, Node/Express and Mongo DB. I am now looking forward to expanding my current skillset and become a better developer in general.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Futureproof | Software Engineer | November 2021 – Present

GitHub: www.github.com/Jakirul

- 13-week bootcamp covering the main areas of web development, including JavaScript, HTML/CSS, Databases, and Python.
- Recently completed a pair project to make our own version of Google with a search bar and two buttons (get all results and pick a random result) which returns a list of results based on what we search from a premade list.

Primark | Retail Assistant | July 2019 – August 2019

- The role involved restocking clothes, refolding clothes and assisting customers during busy times.
- Considering the location, the store was constantly busy throughout the opening hours, so I had to use my problem solving and communication skills to stay calm and help customers and colleagues in times of need.

Contraband Crew | Steward | July 2018 – November 2018

- The job involved stewarding at large events and assisting people with any queries they had and assisting event managers with any help they require which could involve keeping the peace after the event finishes or helping set up the event before it opens to the public
- The job also involved working in a team, as the events I attended were on a large scale so collaborative working shorten the time required to complete a specific task.

EDUCATION

City, University of London | September 2018 – July 2021

BSc Computer Science (1st Class Degree)

Sir John Cass Sixth Form | September 2016 – July 2018

Business Studies (A*), Economics (B), EPQ (B), Computer Science (C)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

JavaScript

Java

HTML

CSS

Python

Git / GitHub